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3 May 2023 
 
 
 
 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 
 
 

 
RE: Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 
2013, in respect of the licence application P1181-01 

 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
 
As requested by the Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) Notice received on 24 April 2023 Amazon Data 
Services Ireland Limited is required to supply additional information. 
 
Request 1: It is noted that there is a further planning permission granted (reference 
ABP310729-21 / 21663) for a development within the proposed installation boundary that was 
not included in the application form documents. Confirm if this planning permission is relevant 
to the application on hand (P1181-01) (Regulation 9(2)(e)). 
 
Response to Request 1: Permission for an additional data storage facility was granted under 
planning permission reference ABP310729-21 / 21663, after the application for the current 
Industrial Emissions license Reg. No. P1181-01 was submitted to the Agency. This facility has 
not been constructed and therefore has not been included in the current Industrial Emissions 
license application. If required, at a later date, an IE License Review would be initiated to 
include the additional facility.  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jonathan Gauntlett 
 
Principal Environmental Consultant 
AWN Consulting 


